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ReLTiew of a b’aste Licence 1-c: Murphy Eii\~iroiimciital l-€oIlv\xrood Limited at 
H o 1 1 wi, o o d G re at. N a .qs H e ad. The N au 1 . C o U i i  t y Dub 1 i 11. 

I ani to I-efer to youi- ccw-csponcleiice r e c e i ~  ed cui  0 3  Wh‘20 1 1. in relation to the revieit 
of a \\raste licence refcrcnct. iiuiiihei- Li.0 1 20-0-3. b j ~  hlui-pliy En\ ironmental Hollyc ood 
Ltd.. in  rcbpcct of  a facilit! at hturphj‘ En\,ironiiiental I-Iolly\i-ood Limitcd, Hollyw~ood 
Great, Nags Head. Tlic Naul .  County Dublin. 

I ani to ad\.ise that your coli-espondcnce will be treated as a submission and will be 
taken into account \vhen detemiining the review, in accordance with the Waste 
Management Acts, 1996 to 20 1 1. aiid Article 1 5 of the relevant Waste Managenient 
( Li ceiis i iig) Rcgu 1 a ti o i i  s .  

The ap pl i cat i c) i i  aiid as so ci a tecl correspond en ce, including acknu w ledgem en t s, 
notifications and general con-cspondence are available to view on the Agency U’ebsitc 
at uww~.epa.ie. You inay also iiiakc further submissions on this application on the 
Ageiicy’s website. 

You are adxised to refer to the website for inforination on the progress of the 
application. The Agency will write to you to i i i f h i  you of its proposed decision on the 
review in due course. 

Please direct any further correspondence in relation to this matter to Adiiiinistration. 
Office o f  Climate, Licensing 8r Resource Use, Envii-onniental Protection Agency, 
Headquai-ters, P.O. Box 3000. Jolinstowii Castle Estate, County Wexford. 

Yours sincerely. 

Joe Reiliy / 
Program me 0 ffi ce r 
Office of Climate, Licensing SL Resource Use 


